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Crystal Card

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 4:46 PM
To: Crystal Card
Subject: FW: 120015-EI - Pending Motions

Crystal, 
Please place the below e-mails in Administrative correspondence. 
Thank you, 
 
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
 
From: Marguerite McLean  
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 10:57 AM 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: Laura King; Rosanne Gervasi; Jennifer Crawford; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: 120015-EI - Pending Motions 
 
Just for clarification.  All of the confidential documents in Dkt 120015-EI have been returned to the source, except 
for 2 which are audit related.  Any pending motions related to the 2 audit related documents will remain pending. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 10:47 AM 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: Laura King; Rosanne Gervasi; Jennifer Crawford; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: 120015-EI - Pending Motions 
 
Will do, thank you. 
 
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
 
From: Keino Young  
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 9:54 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Laura King; Rosanne Gervasi; Jennifer Crawford; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: 120015-EI - Pending Motions 
 
Yes, please satisfy all the pending motions in CMS by entering the closing date of 9/30/2014, with a comment of docket 
closed. 
 
From: Marguerite McLean  
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 9:09 AM 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: Laura King; Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: 120015-EI - Pending Motions 
 
Keino, 
Docket 120015-EI was closed on 9/30/2014.  There are a lot of pending motions that are not satisfied or have not 
been marked as satisfied.  Do you want me to satisfy all the pending motions in CMS by entering the closing date 
of 9/30/2014, with a comment “docket closed”  ? 
 
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
 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120015-EI Date Docketed : Ql/17/2012 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light 
Colll)any. 

Colll)any: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date : 03/ 19/2012 Expiration: 11/28/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 05/18/2012 

Referred to: (AFO) AIT APA CAO CLK OET 
(" ()" indicates OPR) X I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

ECO 
X 

ENG GCL 
X I X 

Time Schedule 
Proqram Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

!OM 
X 

TEL 

Due Oates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, M Barrett [I] Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks 
0 Buys M Cicchetti 1. FAW Notice Published - Service Hearings 
S Cornelius, B Gardner 2. Transcript of Service Hearinq Due (WPB) 
k kaproth , P Lester 3. Issue Identification 
A Maurey, C Mouring 4. Status Conference 
A Ortega, M Springer 5. Testimony and Exhi bits - Staff 
F Trueblood, M Willis 6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
R Wright 7. Notice of Prehearing 

8. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
Staff Counsel K Younq, M Brown 9. Notice of Hearinq 

l Harris C Kl anrke 10. FAW Notice Published - ina 
11. Testimony - Rebuttal and Exhibits 

OCRs (APA) P Daniel , k Welch 12. FAW Notice Published - Hearing 
(!OM) 1 Breman 1 Chase 13. Prehearina Statements 

W Clemenre D Dowds 14. Servire Heari na (Miami /Mi ami 
M I amc D Marr 15. Servire Heari na (Plantation. Pines) 

(ENG) M L'A UX D I PP 16 . Disrnverv Artions Comnlete 
C Lewis T Matthews 17. Prehearina 
P Vickerv M Watts 18. Transcriot of Prehearina Due - Dailv 

(ECO) S Brown E Oraoer 19. Prehearina Order 
0 Hiaains C Kummer 20. Hearina (8/20-24 8/27-31/12) 
B McNultv S Ollila 21. Transcriot of Hearina Due - Exoedited 
P Stallcuo J Wu 22 . Briefs Due 

(CAO) R Hicks C Muir 23. Staff ,A·•tion - 0 • ·~ Reauirement 
24. Sneri a 1 Aaenda - ~""'"n"" Reaui rement 
25. Staff 1tinn - Rates 
26. Aaenda - Rates 
27. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/ or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .L Commission Pane 1 - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35 . 
Date filed with CLK: 06/27/2012 36. 

37 . 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as fol lows: 

- Heanng 0 ff" ( ) 1cer s h Pre ear1ng 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I EO I GH I BL I BW BI I EO I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I X I I 
Where panel s are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
NONE 
SA/olE 
SA/olE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

09/14/2012 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Exami ner or a Staff Member is 
assigned t he full Commission deci des the case. Date: 06/27/2012 

PSC/CLK01 5-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS CSRtc\ 

Current 

05/ 11/ 2012 
07/ 06/ 2012 
07/ 09/ 2012 
07/12/2012 
07/ 16/ 2012 
07/ 17/ 2012 
07/ 17/ 2012 
07/ 24/ 2012 
07/24/2012 
07127/2012 
07/31/2012 
08/ 03/ 2012 
08/ 06/ 2012 
08/ 07/2012 
08/ 08/2012 
08/ 13/ 2012 
08/ 14! 2012 
08/ 15/ 2012 
08/ 16 2012 
08/ 20 2012 
08/ 23 2012 
09/21 2012 
10/26 2012 
11/08 2012 
11/ 13/2012 
11/ 27/2012 
01/ 31/ 2013 
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Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, July 24, 2014 8:42 AM 

Shawna Senko 

Cc: Crystal Card 

Subject: RE: Confidential Document # 06494-12 (Attn.: Crystal) 

I will take care of this request. 

Thanks, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capita l Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 8:41AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: Confidential Document # 06494-12 (Attn.: Crystal) 

I forgot to say that I acknowledged his request too. 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard 0<1k Boulevard 
T dllclhassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Thursday, July 241 2014 8:15AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: Confidential Document # 06494-12 (Attn.: Crystal) 

Marguerite, 

Please see request for a confidential copy below. 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak 11oulevard 
T alldhassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
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From: OBBUSA@aol.com [mailto:OBBUSA@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 4:39PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Confidential Document# 06494-12 (Attn.: Crystal) 

Dear FPSC and Crystal: 

I respectfully request to have a copy of the Florida PSC confidential document# 06494-12 to read. 
do understand that I will have to send a check to cover the expense if it is approved. Thank you very 
much for your assistance. 

My address is: 504 Overlook Drive 
North Palm Beach, FL 33408 

My phone number is: (561) 762-7818 

Yours truly, 
Sam J. McRoberts 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tracking: 

Done. 

Dorothy, fyi. 

From: Ann Cole 

Hong Wang ~--------------------~ FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Monday, February 25, 2013 3:16 PM 
Ann Cole 

.~AdministrativeO P~rtiesO Consumer 

. DOCUMENT NO. _[XJ'3cp2-l2 

D!STRI mrrlON: Dorothy Menasco 
RE: 120015-EI 

Recipient 

Ann Cole 

Dorothy Menasco 

Delivery 

Delivered: 2/25/2013 3:16 PM 

Delivered: 2/25/2013 3:16 PM 

5ent: Monday, February 25, 2013 2:33PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: 120015-EI 

Hey Hong, 

Please add Vicki Kaufman and Jon Moyle as individual parties of record to this docket. They will need two 
address entries with individual e-mail addresses. This concerns this docket only. Please let me know when this 
has been done and I will e-mail Jon Moyle and Vicki Kaufman regarding this update to our records. 

Thanks, Ann 

1 



Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Samantha Cibula 
Friday, February 08, 2013 11:13 AM 
Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Marguerite Mclean 
Rosanne Gervasi 
Appeal Case Schedule for Docket No. 120015-EI 
120015CourtCaseSchedule.doc 

FPSC, CLK - CORRF.SPONDENCB 
"-., .Mwiailtratl\'e Par:mt C...... - - -DOCUMENTNO.OO 3 l.o~-l ~ 

DISTR.IBtmON: 

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC13-144 (Docket No. 120015-
EI). This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only. 

1 



State of Florida 

JluhlirJ\l~ Q!-
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: February 8, 2013 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 120015- Citizens of the State of Florida v. Florida Public Service 
Commission, Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC13-144. 

RE: 

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Rosanne Gervasi. The Notice of 
Administrative Appeal was filed on February 7, 2013. The case schedule is as follows: 

Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney 

· March 29, 2013 Index of Record Served on Parties 

April 8, 2013 Copy of Record to Appeals 

April 18, 2013 Appellant's Initial Brief Due 

May 8, 2013 Commission's Answer Brief Due 

May 28,2013 Appellant's Reply BriefDue 

May 28,2013 Clerk Transmits Record to Court 

SMC 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

ftthlic~mritt C!Lt1lttlttimrintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
FI!C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DDiliii&IWe hi'IW c .... , '- -August 17, 2012 DOCUMENT NO. o:::l3 fo'2..- 1 7l..._ 

Marshall W. ~~'Director, Division of A~c~~nting & ~~ON: , ~ ~\ 
Betty L. Gardner, Regulatory Analyst III, DtvlSlon of Accountmg & Fmance ~ ~ 

a-> 0:' 
Florida Power and Light Company - Docket No. 120015-EI - Confidentiali~op~ 0 
Request ~) to ;.Q:, 

tP. ~ (; ~·(P. v? ~'; 
Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requ~~ ·~ -

approval to make 25 copies ofthe following confidential document: ~ V' 

Document Description: Document No. 04407-12- FPL's Responses to Staff's Seventh Set of 
Interrogatories, No. 242, Attachment No. 1. 

If necessary to answer questions at the hearing in Docket No. 120015-EI, scheduled for 
August 20 through 31, 2012, staff will give one copy of this confidential exhibit to each of the 
following: 

Chairman Brise 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Graham 
Court Reporter 
Florida Power and Light Company (1 copy) 
Office of the Public Counsel (1 copy) 
Robert Scheffel Wright (on behalf of FRF) (1 copy) 
Kenneth L Wiseman (on behalf of SFHHA) (1 copy) 
Jon C. Moyle (on behalf ofFIPUG) (1 copy) 
Quang Ha (on behalf of Algenol Biofuels) (1 copy) 
William C. Gamer (on behalf ofVillage of Pinecrest) (1 copy) 
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel R. Larson 
John W. Hendricks 
Lt. Co. Gregory Fike, Chief (on behalf of FEA) (1 copy) 
Larry Nelson 
Thomas Saporito 
Keino Young, Caroline Klancke, Larry Harris, and Martha Brown (PSC Staff) 
Mary Anne Helton (Advisor to the Commission) 



After the hearing, staff will collect the confidential exhibit and forward it to the Office of 
Commission Clerk. The pages will then be shredded. 

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk (McLean) 
Theresa Farley, GCL 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Ann Cole 

Tuesday, July 31, 2012 8:59AM 

Dorothy Menasco 

Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: Being unavaible by phone for PSC electronic filing 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
AdnrinistrativeO PartiesO Coasumer 

OOCUMENT NO. _lY2:3c:,z.-tL. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Dorothy, I contacted Mr. Gibellina by telephone this morning. He is aware that his petition to intervene 
was filed on June 30, 2012. No further action is necessary. 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 5:26PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Being unavaible by phone for PSC electronic filing 

Not sure what this gentleman is talking about. My direct line number isn't on this e-mail and 
there were no problems with the main line up until5:00 p.m. today. I also advised him that his 
filing had been received and had been assigned a document number. So, in case anyone 
questions you about it, I don't know what his problem is either. 

From: Glen Gibellina [mailto:glenfede@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 5:20PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Glen Gibellina; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner 
Brise; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: Being unavaible by phone for PSC electronic filing 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk, 

I have attempted to reach your direct line for over 30 
minutes to speak to you directly about this matter. I had also 
called the information line as well to no avail. It is my 
understanding that the true and correct documents WHERE filed in 
a timely manner and this response is an attempt to keep me from 
my tesitmonty and questions. 

I will in fact be at each aand every meeting to voice my 
opinion and to also bring your duties or lack of them to light as 
well. 

In the Word 
Glen Gibellina 

This e-mail, including any attachments, is the sole property of Glen 
Gibellina and may contain information that is protected by law as privileged 
and confidential. All e-mail is transmitted for the sole use of the intended 
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, copying or retention of this e-mail or the information 
contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or reply e-mail, and 
permanently delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you. 

7/31/2012 

---------··~·-·-·-
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From: "Filings@psc.state.fl.us" <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: glenfede@yahoo.com 
Cc: Eric Fryson <EFryson@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 5:05PM 
Subject: FW: PSC electronic filing 

Mr. Gibellina: 

Page2 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 4:49p.m. today. That document has 
been assigned DN 05090-12. As such, the filing received at 5:00p.m. will not be accepted for filing. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Dorothy Mmasco 
Florida Public Strvict Commission 
Oflict of Commission Clerk 
8SCI-413·0JJO 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Glen Gibellina [mailto:glenfede@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 5:00 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Re: PSC electronic filing 

Glen Gibellina 

This e-mail, including any attachments, is the sole property of Glen Gibellina and may contain 
information that is protected by law as privileged and confidential. All e-mail is transmitted 
for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or retention of this e-mail or the 
information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by telephone or reply e-mail, and permanently delete this 
e-mail from your computer system. Thank you. 

From: "Filings@psc.state.fl.us" <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: Glen Gibellina <glenfede@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 4:49PM 
Subject: PSC electronic filing 

Your electronic filing has been received by the Florida Public Service Commission, Office of Commission Clerk. 
The filing date for an electronically transmitted document is the date that the Office of Commission Clerk receives the complete document. If 
the document is received on a non-business day, or after 5:00p.m. (Esn on a business day, it will be considered filed as of 8:00a.m. on the 
following business day. 
E-filings are accepted in accordance with the Commission's Electronic Filing Requirements, which can be accessed on the Commission's Web 
Site at http://www .floridapsc.com/docketsle-filings/ or by contacting the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 during normal 
business hours. By electing to file electronically, you agree to abide by and accept the electronic filing requirements posted on the PSC's Web 
site. 
Questions should be directed to the Office of Commission Clerk, Clerk@psc.state.tl.us, or call (850) 413-6770. 

7/31/2012 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 9, 2012 

J'uhlic~.erfric£ Clrnnnnissintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-~-~-<>-Jt-l\-~-1>-lJ-~-

DaleN. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

Patti Daniel, Chief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis f ~ 
Copy of Confidential Information for Docket 120015-EI, Document 04387-12, 
Audit Control Number 12-100-4-1 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C) (6) (c) I request approval to make a copy of work paper 48-1 of the 
Confidential Document 04387-12. 

At the exit conference, this page was copied incorrectly. 

Please authorize me to make a copy of the page and send it to the company. 

' 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

":._Adaaialltnth'e_Parat._ Coua•er 
DOCUMENT NO. 003 CR d.- I ~ 
DISTRIBUI'ION: 

/) 

ApprovedW~ ~ 
Dale Mailhot 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, June 25, 2012 2:34 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Terry Holdnak 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/25/2012 2:32:00 PM 
120015-EI 
120015. Ord. Grant.lntrv. Pinecrest.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

CJ 
0 

n:t 
r-3: ,.,_ 
::ac.n 
;Jr;~ 

a 
z 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Signed by Commissioner Art Graham. 

Shalonda M. Hopkins 
Research Assistant 
OD1ce of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
Fax: (850) 413-6631 

fax: I 

ma.i \: o 
£·ma..i\: \\ 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Algenol Biofuels, Inc. 
Andrews Law Firm (12Washington) 

, Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson 
Federal Executive Agencies (l2a) 

i Florida Power & Light Company 
i Florida Power Users Group (Moylel2) 

Gardner Law Firm 
John W. Hendricks 
Office of Public Counsel (12h) 
Thomas Saporito 
Village of Pinecrest 

Printed on 6/25/2012 at 3:56:41 PM 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Quang.ha@algenol.com 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
danlarson@bellsouth.net 
karen. white@tyndall.af.mil 

EI802 ken.hoffinan@.fpl.com 
~ylelaw.com 

~gal. com 
jwhendricks@sti2.com 
mcglothlin.joseph@Jeg.state.fl.us 
saporito3@gmail.com 
clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov 

I 
ADDRESS I IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04204-12 in Docket 120015-EI {EmaiiiD = 718922) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
04204-12 (3 ggs.) Order Yes 

PSC-12-0328-PCO-EI 
granting Pinecrest's petition 
to intervene; parties to 
furnish copies of testimony, 
exhs, pleadings, and other 
documents filed in this 
proceeding to 
Pinecrest/Garner and 
Armstrong. 

6/25/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, June 21, 2012 10:38 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Martha Brown; Larry Harris; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6121/2012 10:34:00 AM 
120015-EI 
120015.0rd.Grant.lntrv.Aigenol.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRAN1"1NG PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Signed by Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 120015-EI 

'T'erry X. :Jfofiinak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Fax: \ 
0 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdmioistrativeO P1rtiesO Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. (JQ'3h 'Z- I 2 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Algenol Biofuels, Inc. 
Andrews Law Firm (12Washinglon) 
Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson 
Federal Executive Agencies ( 12a) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power Users Group (Moyle 12) 
Gardner Law Firm 
John W. Hendricks 
Office of Public Counsel ( 12h) 
Thomas Saporito 

Printed on 6/21/2012 at 11:54:36 AM 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Quang.ha@algenol.com 

~ndrewskurth.com 
ellsouth.net 

karen.white~tyndall.af.mi1 

EI802 ken.hoffman!alfpl.com 
vkaufman~moyle1aw .com 
schef~gbwlegal.com 

jwhendricks~sti2.com 

mcgloth I in.joseph!alleg.state. fl. us 
saporito3@gmai 1. com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04095-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 032444) 

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
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
04095-12 (3 ngs.) Order Yes 

PSC-12-0318-PCO-EI 
granting Algenol's petition to 
intervene; parties to furnish 
copies of testimony, exhs, 
pleadings, and other 
documents filed in this 
proceeding to 
Algenoi/Woods, Ha, and 
Ahlm. 

6/21/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, June 12, 2012 9:28AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Keino Young; Martha Brown; Larry Harris; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6112/2012 9:26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

120015-EI 
120015.0rd.Grant.lntrv.FEA.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PETI1"10N TO INTERVENE 

Signed by Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 120015-EI 

Terry X. JfoG£nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
.·-

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

ADDRESS ~-

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Law Firmli2Washington) kwisemanr@andrewskurth.com No 
Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson danlarson@lbellsouth.net No 
Federal Executive Agencies ( 12a) karen. white@l!}'rldall. a f. mil No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power Users Group (Moyle 12) vkaufrnan@moylelaw.com No 
Gardner Law Firm schef@gbwlegal.com No 
John W. Hendricks jwhendricks@sti2.com No 
Office of Public Counsel ( l2h) mcgloth linjosgJh@leg.state. fl. us No 
Thomas Saporito saporitol@gmail.com No 

Printed on 611212012 at 1:30:25 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03827-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 757965) 

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
03827-12 (3 Qgs.} Order Yes 

PSC-12-0302-PCO-EI 
granting FEA's petition to 
intervene; parties to furnish 
copies of all testimony, 
exhibits, pleadings, and other 
documents filed in this 
proceeding to FEAIWhite. 

6/12/2012 



CI.IC ottlclal Flllng****IJ/3012012 12:24 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, May 30, 2012 12:23 PM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Keino Young; Martha Brown; Larry Harris; Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/30/2012 12:20:00 PM 
120015-EI 
120015.COM-NOT -CUST -SERV-HRG.Miami.ky .doc 

Hearing (})---~~ 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING (Miami Vicinity location) 

For Issuance, Docket No. 120015-EI 

'T'erry X. J-fo(([nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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r~mcti\: 111 
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1 Algenol Biofuels, Inc. 

PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Law Firmj12Washington) 
Charles Milsted 
Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson 
Federal Executive Agencies(l2a) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power Users Grol!J) (Keefe 12) 
Gardner Law Firm 
John W. Hendricks 
Office of Public Counseljl2h) 
Radey Law Firm (12) 
Robert H. Smith 
Thomas Saporito 
Village of Pinecrest 

Printed on 5/30/2012 at 2:21:26 PM 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Quang.ha@algenol.com 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
CMilsted@aarp.org 
danlarsonfa!bellsouth. net 
karen.white@tyndall.af.mil 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
vkaufmanfa!kagmlaw.com 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jwhendricks@sti2.com 
mcglothlinjosephfa!leg.state. fl. us 
lscolesl@radeylaw.com 
rpjrb@yahoo.com 
saporito3@Jgmail.com 
clerk@Jpinecrest-fl.gov 

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

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03450-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 307177) 

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
03450-12 (3 Qgs.} Notice of customer service Yes 

hearings to be held 6/26/12 
at 9:00 a.m. in Miami; 
6/26/12 at 4:00 p.m. in 
Miami Gardens; 6/27/12 at 
9:00 a.m. in Plantation; and 
6/27/12 at 4:00p.m. in Fort 
Lauderdale. 

5/30/2012 



CLK Olflclel Flllng****512912012 11:55 Altf 

ltfetllde Senders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, May 29, 2012 11 :56 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 

***** 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Keino Young; Martha Brown; Larry Harris; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

5/2912012 11 :53:00 AM 
120015-EI 
120015.Rate Suspension Order.ky.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR PERMANENT BASE RATE INCREASE AND ASSOCIATED TARIFFS 

Docket No. 120015-EI 

Terry X. JfoWnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Fa.Jc.': 0 
\Y\a..i \: 0 

E-rv1a...i 1·. l~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

I 
AOORESS 

I 
PARTY COMPANY IN EMAIL 

MASTER NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Algenol Biofuels, Inc. Quang.ha@algenol.com No 
Andrews Law Firm (12Washington) kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No i 

Charles Milsted CMilsted!alaarp.org No 
Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No I 
Federal Executive Agencies ( 12a) karen. whitei@tyndall.af. mi I No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken. hoffman@)fpl.com No ! 

· Florida Power Users GrouE (Keefe 12) vkaufman!alkagmlaw.com No 
i Gardner Law Firm schef(a)gbwlegal.com No 
· John W. Hendricks jwhendricks@sti2.com No 
' Office of Public Counsel ( 12h '1 mcgloth lin.josep h@leg.state. fl. us No 

Radey Law Firm (12) lscoles@radeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3(tijgmail.com No 

· Village of Pinecrest clerk@)pinecrest-fl.gov No 

Printed on 5/29/2012 at 3:17:24 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 3:19PM 

Subject: FPSC E~service of Document NO. 03409~12 in Docket 120015~EI (EmaiiiD = 478364) 

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
03409-12 (3 ngs.) Order Yes 

PSC-12-0261-PCO-EI 
suspending FPL's request for 
permanent base rate 
increase and associated 
tariffs; docket to remain open 
pending final Commission 
determination. 

5/29/2012 



CLK Official Flllng** .. 511112012 10:17 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, May 11, 201210:16 AM 
CLK- Orders I Notices 

***** 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Keino Young; Martha Brown; Larry Harris; Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

5111/2012 10:13:00 AM 
120015-EI 

Filename I Path: 120015.COM. NOT -CUST .SERV.HRG.Daytona.ky .doc 
Notice Type: Hearing ./ 

c.-c91v 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING 

Docket No. 120015-EI 
For issuance today, May 11, 2012 

'Terry X. Jfoft£nai 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FAx~ 
(111f'll~ 

e fYl4'J Leo -

1 

http:120015.COM


I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Law Firm (12Washington) kwiseman(tllandrewskurth.com No 
1 Charles Milsted CMilsted(tllaarp.org No 
~el R. and Alexandria Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(a}fpl.com No 
Florida Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman!@kagmlaw.com No 
Gardner Law Firm schef~gbwlegal.com No 
John W. Hendricks jwhendricks@sti2.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12h) mcglothlin.joseph@leg. state. f1. us No 
Radey Law Firm (12) lscoles@radeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 

. Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Village of Pinecrest clerk(a}pinecrest-fl.gov No I 

Printed on 5/11/2012 at 3:04:28 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page l of l 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03022-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 447035) 

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
03022-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of customer service hearings to be 

held 6/12/12 at 4:00p.m. in Daytona 
Beach; 6/13/12 at 4:00 p.m. in 
Melbourne; and 6/14/12 at 4:00p.m. in 
West Palm Beach. 

5/11/2012 



CLK Official Flllng****S/912012 9:08AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Diamond Williams 
Wednesday, May 09, 2012 9:06 AM 
CLK- Orders I Notices; Larry Harris 
Order I Notice Submitted 

51912012 8:54:00 AM 
120015-EI 
120015.ord.grant.intrv .saporito.ldh.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Signed by Commissioner and Prehearing Officer Art Graham. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Andrews Law Firm (12Washington) 
Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson 
Florida Power & Light Comj)any 
Florida Power Users Group (Keefe 12) 
Gardner Law Firm 
John W. Hendricks 
Office of Public Counsel (12h) 
Thomas Saporito 

Printed on 5/9/2012 at 3:42:31 PM 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
: dan larson(a)be II south. net 

EI802 ken.hotrmanttvful.com 
vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com 

I schef0!gbwlegal.com 
jwhendricksl@sti2.com 
mcgloth I in.joseph(a)leg. state. tl. us 
saporito3@gmail.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSIO!\' 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

··-
No 
No 
No ·-
No 



1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E~service of Document NO. 02968~12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 335583) 

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
02968-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0229-PCO-EI granting 

Thomas Saporito's petition to intervene; 
parties to furnish copies of all testimony, 
exhibits, pleadings and other documents 
filed hereafter in this proceeding to 
Thomas Saporito. 

5/9/2012 



CLK ornclal Flllng"***51112012 4:28PM ***** 

Matilda Sandel'$ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, May 01, 2012 4:18PM r, FPSC. Cll( CORRESPONDENCE 
CLK - Orders I Notices I 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Keino Young !}&tAdministrativeO Parties.O Consumer. 
Order I Notice Submitted i NO T'v'-."2 :J ~DOCUMENT . . ._,..,ob2."'l2-_ __, 

Date and Time: 5/112012 4:15:00 PM i DlSlRHJUTlON: . _,..S.::: 

~~:~:~:~~::~~ ~~~~~:~~6M-NOT-CUST-SERV-H~~:;53112.k~:;:--·- •. ·- ~ \"' 
NoticeType' et'~~Hearing 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING 

Note: To be issued by the Clerk's Office. 

Sholonda M Hopkins 
Rcseor·ch Asststont 
Office of the Genewl Counsel 
Florida Puh!ic Service Commission 
2S40 Shumard Ouk Blvd. 

FL Jl.f'WOIISO 
t/! 3 611.10 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTOR\' 

Andrews Law Firm (12Washington) kwiseman@)andrewskurth.com :No 
Charles Milsted CMilsted@aarp.org No 
Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson danlarson@)bellsouth.net No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffmal!@fpl.com No I 

Florida Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@)kagmlaw.com No I 

Gardner Law Firm schef@Jgbwlegal.com No 
John W. Hendricks jwhendricks@Jsti2.com No ' 
Office of Public Counsel (12h) mcglothlin.joseph@Jieg. state. fl. us No I 

Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No 
Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl. gov No 

Printed on 5/2/2012 at 3:53:19 PM 



1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02802-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 359398) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested pers?n, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02802-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of customer service hearings to be 

held 5/31/12 at 9:30a.m. in Sarasota; 
and 5/31/12 at 6:00p.m., in Ft. Myers. 

5/2/2012 



PAHiY 
NAM£ 

Andrews Law Firm ( 12 Washington) 
Charles Milstcd 
Daniel R. and Alexandr i <~ Larson 
!'lorida Power & L ight Company 
f-'lorida Power Users Group (Ko.:cfc 12) 
Gardner Law Firm 
John W. Hendricks 
Office of Public Counsel ( 12h) 
Robert H. Smith 
f'homas Saporito 
Village of Pinecrest 

Primed on 4126/20 12 at 2 · I 5: 53 PM 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAI L ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 

COMPA NY 
COD£ 

EI802 

M Xtf'O 

/)1 AI l.6-'0 
e~;r1Leo ~ I 

A DURESS 

£MAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

kwisemanfill.andrewskurth.com No 
CMi lsted(iilaarp.org No 
dan larson@}bellsouth.net No 
ken.hotTman(a) fpl.com No 
vkau fman@lkagmlaw.com No 
schel~gbw I ega I. com No 
jwhendricks~sti2 .com No 
mcgloth I in. joseph@leg.state. fl .us No 
rpjrb@}yahoo.com No 
sapori to3@}gmail.com No 
c lerk@}pi necrest-tl.go v No 

FPSC, CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 

~dminlstrat1ve0 PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 0Q3<o9- }C) 

DIS1 RIBU:-...:T:..:.IO:.;N..:.::_.====-.J 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02630-12 in Docket 120015-EI (Emaii iD = 702706) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission C lerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by rep ly e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02630-12 ( 4 pgs.) RECOM for 5/8/12 Commission 

conference, Item - , from ECR and GCL 
staff. 

4/26/2012 



Eric Fr;yson psc I¢- 0~ Q.O- P CD- 3$ :z; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, April26, 2012 9:20AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Larry Harris; Keino Young; Diamond Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4126/2012 9:18:00 AM 
120015-EI 
120015.ord.grant.intrv.hendricks.idh. doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 
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ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Signed by Commissioner Art Graham. 

Shalonda M. Hopkins 
Research Assistant 
Oj]Jce of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-08.50 
Tel: (850} 413-6630 
Fax: (850) 413-6631 

Fax: o 
mtti 1: () 
£ ~ mete 1 : -::r 
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FPSC, CL1Z CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeO P:utiesO Consum.cr 

DOCUMENT NO. .[b'S.,_.2 -::1?-_m l 
OISl RIBUTION: . _ __ _ ! 

'l-..---. ..- ... • ~ --.. ..... '<S..• 

http:32399�08.50
http:Consum.cr


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120015 
I---· 

---~.,-

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

f.-Andrews Law Finn (12Washington) kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
----~-~~-~ 

danlarson-~bellsouth.net 
.. 

Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson 
-··--·-~0 Florida Power & Light Company EJ802 ken.hoffman(a'Jfpl.com No 

~-

Florida Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@ka~mlaw.com No --
Gardner Law Firm schef(ajgbwlegal.com No 
John W. Hendricks jwhendricksla.lsti2.com No i 

Office of Public Counsel (12h) mcglothlin.joseph@leg. state. fl. us No 

Printed on 4/26/2012 at 2:39:39 PM 
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1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02624-12 in Docket 120015-El (EmailiD = 993751) 

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
02624-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0220-PCO-EI granting 

John W. Hendricks' petition to intervene; 
parties to furnish copies of all testimony, 
exhibits, pleadings and other documents 
filed hereafter in this proceeding to John 
W. Hendricks. 

4/26/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, April26, 2012 9:21AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Larry Harris; Keino Young; Diamond Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

412612012 9:20:00 AM 
120015-EI 
120015.ord.grant.intrv.larsons.ldh. doc 
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
Fax: (850} 4.13-6631 
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

~·Andrews Law Firm (12Washington) kwisemanl@andrewskurth.com No 
I Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson danlarson:@bellsouth.net No 

Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken. hoffman@fl:l I. com No 
Florida Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufmanl@kagmiaw.com No 
Gardner Law Firm schef(a')gbwlegal~com No 
John W. Hendricks jwhendricks@sti2.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (1 2h) mcglothlin.josephl@leg.state.fl.us No i 
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1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02625-12 in Docket 120015-EI {EmaiiiD = 558427) 

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
02625-12 ( 4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0221-PCO-EI granting 

Daniel R. Larson and Alexandria Larson's 
petition to intervene; parties to furnish 
copies of testimony, exhs, pleadings, and 
other documents filed in this proceeding to 
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel R. Larson. 

4/26/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

:fsc. .. 1 &- o\ Y3- Pco -.. 0 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, March 26, 2012 2:27PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

312612012 2:25:00 PM 
120015-EI 
120015.0EP.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
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Signed by Commissioner Art Graham to be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Keino Young. 

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

I'< AME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Law Firm (12Washington) kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ~en.hoffman@fEI.com No 
Florida Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufmanr@kagmlaw.com No 

-· ~-

Gardner Law Firm schef@gbwlegal.com , No --- I No Office of Public Counsel {12h2 mcgloth lin.joseph@leg.state. fl. us ._.----! 

Printed on 3/26/2012 at 4:51: 19 PM 
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111~ anacned document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01772-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 138208) 

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
01772-12 (10 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0143-PCO-EI 

establishing procedure. 

3/26/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:33PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

312212012 3:30:00 PM 
120015-EI 
120015.ord.grant. intrv.sfhha. ky.doc 
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

,. 0 

, j) 

6 

("? 
0 

("') 3: 
,,~ _, __ 

r"l(j) 
:::OU) 
="-

0 
% 

I" :D m 
:X () 
:pot 
::.0 rt! 
N < 
N m 
"'0 Q 
:s: -h 
Ci! v 

(J) 
,f:"" () 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Andrews Law Firm (12Washington) ~wiseman@andrewskurth.com No -- -
~orida Power & Light Com[lanl: EI802 ken.hoffman@!£l.com No 

Florida Power Users Grou2 {Keefe 121 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Gardner Law Firm schef@gbwlegal.com No 

'-Office of Public Counsel ( I2h1 
~----
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01720-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 022341) 

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
01720-12 ( 4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0137-PCO-EI granting 

SFHHA's petition to intervene; parties to 
furnish copies of testimony, exhs, 
pleadings, and other documents filed in 
this proceeding to SFHHA/Wiseman, 
Sundback, Purdy, Ra_ppolt, and RiQie_y. 

/23/2012 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terri Fleming 
Wednesday, March 21,2012 2:11PM 
CLK- Orders I Notices; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3121/2012 2:10:00 PM 
120015-EI 
S:\Psc\Gci\Gco\WP\2012\120015\0rders\120015.0rd.Grant.lntrv.FIPUG.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Petition to Intervene to FIPUG signed by Commissioner Graham 

PLEASE ISSUE ORDER TODAY. 

Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public SetVice Commission 

(850) 413-6846 

tfleming@psc. state.fl. us 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01701-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 058465) 

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
01701-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0135-PCO-EI granting 

FIPUG's petition to intervene; parties to 
furnish copies of testimony, exhs, 
pleadings, and other documents filed in 
this proceeding to FIPUG/Moyle and 
Kaufman. 

3/22/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Terri Fleming 
Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:08PM 
CLK- Orders I Notices; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

312112012 2:06:00 PM 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

120015-EI 
S:\Psc\Gci\Gco\WP\2012\120015\0rders\120015.0rd.Grant.intrv.frf.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Petition to Intervene signed by Commissioner Graham 

PLEASE ISSUE THIS ORDER TODAY. 

Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413-6846 

tfleming@psc.state.f/.us 
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 
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COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 
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Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffmanl@fpl.com :No 
Florida Power Users Grou1:1 (Keefe 12) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com :j: ··-

I 
I Gardner Law Firm schef(a}gbwlegal.com I 
I Office of Public Counsel (12h l mcglothlin.joseeh@leg.state.fl.us No l 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01702-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 573904) 

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
01702-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0136-PCO-EI granting 

FRF's petition to intervene; parties to 
furnish copies of testimony, exhs, 
pleadings, and other documents filed in 
this proceeding to FRF/Wright and LaVia. 

3/22/2012 
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Matilda Sandera 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

~ ... ,~-0\'3~- ~- f:( 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, March 21, 2012 8:37AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

312112012 8:35:00 AM 
120015-EI 
120015.0rd.Ack.lntrv.OPC.ky.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

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

Andrews Law Firm (l2Washington) kwiseman!@andrewskurth.com No 
~-

Charles Milsted, Associate State Director CMilsted@aarp.org No ·-Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufmant@kagmlaw.com No -
Gardner Law Firm schef@gbwlegal.com No 

·-
Office of Public Counsel (12h) mcgloth lin.joseph@leg. state. fl. us No --
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01684-12 in Docket 120015-EI (EmaiiiD = 444749) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01684-12 (1 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0132-PCO-EI 

acknowledging intervention by OPC 

3/21/2012 



C OMMISSIONERS: 

RONALD A. BRJSE, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ART GRAHAM 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
0FFlCEOF COMM ISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION C LERK 

(850) 4 1 3-6770 

Jluhlic ~ .erbic.e Qlommizzion 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Annando J. Olivera, Chief Executive Officer 
Eric Silagy, President 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Re: Docket No. 120015-EI 

Dear Mr. Olivera: 

January 19, 20 12 

FPJ.e, CLK -.CORRESPONDENCE 
XA~mlniJtrative _Pnnies _ Couumer 

f?<.'>CUMENT NO. 0 D 3~ ~ ~ 1 ~ 
J >J~T.R.rnUTION. 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & 
Light Company, which was filed in this office on January 17, 2012, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an admin istrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Conunission Clerk 

cc: Ken Hoffman, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 

CAPITAL CIRCLE. 0FF1CE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An AOirmntive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contllct@ psl'.stale.O.us 

mailto:contact@psc..state.ll
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


Dorothy Menasco 

Page 1 of I 
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From: John Slemkewicz 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 2:53PM 

To: Marshall Willis; Delores Reecy; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Andrew Maurey 

Subject: RE: Docket 120015-EI 

A 1 a is correct. 

From: Marshall Willis 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 2:40 PM 
To: Delores Reecy; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: John Slemkewicz; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: Docket 120015-EI 

Hearing track. 

From: Delores Reecy 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 2:31 PM 
To: Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: Docket 120015-EI 

? 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 2:25PM 
To: Delores Reecy 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: Docket 120015-EI 

Hi Delores, 

Docket No. 120015-EI has been established to address a test year notification from Florida 

Power & Light Company. We have given the progmod Al a. Please let us know if this docket 

will be following a P AA track in order to change the progmod to A 1 f. 

1/17/201 2 

J OCLH[ NT NU1fl f' R- C/l.Tf 

0 0 3 6 2 JAN 19 ~ 

FPSC~coMMISSION CLERK 




